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To : Chris Collier 

Subject: RE: DialTone & More, Inc. - Dkt. 700500-TX 

Thank you. 
/ 

1 T  > { -1 T.r*p . 
I' Nonnye B. Grant 

Commission Deputy Clerk ! :< '1 -_.-I 

Florida Public Service Commission ; J =, .~ ([ * t#,k c : . '  phone: (850) 413-6746 
fax: (850) 413-71 18 
email: ngrant@psc.state.fl.us / 
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From: Chris Collier [mailto:ccollier@telecompliance.net] \ 
Sent: Wednesday, July 25,2007 9:36 AM 
To: Nonnye Grant 
Subject: RE: DialTone & More, Inc. - Dkt. 700500-lX 
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Nonnye : 

I apologize; they switched it to a toll free number ahd forgot to tell us. The 
number is below. Thank you. 

Dialtone & More, inc. Facsimile: (877) 736-8354 6-L 

Chris Collier 
Director of IT & Regulatory Consultant 
Telecom Professionals, Inc. 
5909 Northwest Expressway, Suite 403 
Oklahoma City, OK 73132 
Office: 405-755-8177 Ex.24 
Fax: 405-755-8377 
E-Mail : ccollier@telecompliance.net 
Website : www.telecomPiiance.net 

This e-mail and any f i l e s  transmitted w i t h  i t  are s t r i c t l y  confidential and are intended solely for the 
use of the individual or en t i t y  t o  whom i t  i s  addressed. I f  you are not the intended recipient or the 
person responsible f o r  delivering the e-mail t o  the intended recipient;  be advised that you have received 
th i s  e-mail i n  error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of t h i s  e-mail and 
any f i l e  attachments i s  s t r i c t l y  prohibited. If you have received th i s  e-mail i n  error,  please destroj~ 
the original transmission and i t s  contents. 
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From: Nonnye Grant [mailto:NGrant@PSC.SE.FL.US] 
Sent: 07/25/2007 8:25 AM 
To: ccollier@telecompliance.net 
Subject: DialTone & More, Inc. - Dkt. 700500-TX 

0 
Good morning Mr. Collier, We received DialTone & More, lnc.'s application for Competitive 
Local Exchange Services that you filed yesterday. The fax number listed on the application 

712 512 007 
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when dialed, the operator states "phone has been disconnected." Please advise us of the 
correct fax number as we need to have it listed with the company's information that we 
maintained in our Master Commission Directory (MCD.) Should you have any questions, you 
can contact me at the number listed below. Thanks. 

Nonnye 8. Grant 
Commission Deputy Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
phone: (850) 413-6746 
fax: (850) 41 3-71 18 
email: ngrant@psc.state.fl.us 
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